CORRESPONDENCE

DEC 15, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 07888-15
Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Sue Ollila

Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Docket Title 150262

Hi Sue,

Thank you for letting us know. Per your request, we have changed the prog from from B3a to Al3a.

Dorothy

From: Sue Ollila

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: FW: Docket Title 150262

Hi, Dorothy,
The current program module is : B — Service Regulation, 3 Territorial Matters, and a Agreement.

It should be A — Economic Regulation and 13 Cogeneration; a — agreement stays the same.

Any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,
Sue

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Sue Ollila

Subject: FW: Docket Title

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 5:20 PM
To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Docket Title

No worries! Thank you for the clarification. We have corrected the docket title for Docket 150262.
Have a great weekend!
Dorothy

From: Elisabeth Draper
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:04 PM


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07888-15


To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket Title

I apologize, I was talking about Docket No. 150262-EU, not 150252. I mistyped a number.

Elisabeth

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Docket Title

Hi Elisabeth,

We will be glad to change the docket title per your e-mail request below. However, before we do so,
please provide confirmation that the docket title should be changed to reflect that it is an approval of
joint termination of settlement agreement as it is noted that the cover letter and the petition both
specify “approval of consolidated territorial agreement.”

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Date: December 11, 2015 at 7:58:03 AM CST

To: Carlotta Stauffer <CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket Title

Carlotta, the docket title to new docket 150252 -EU is incorrect in CMS. The petition is
approval of joint fermination of settlement agreement, while CMS shows approval of
territorial settlement agreement.

Thanks





